
MEMO—OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL 

Date:  May 17, 2016 

To:  Dr. Kent Mutchler 

From:  Mr. Tom Rogers 

Re:  Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award 

 

 

 

I want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of Education students 

whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify the Tradition of Excellence 

Award.  On Monday, May 23, 2016 we will present to the Board of Education the following students. 

 

 

A. Girls Track State Qualifiers: 

McKenzie Altmayer 

Shannon Callahan 

Emma Claire Ehrhardt 

Kristin Higgins 

Georgia Reed 

Ndidiamaka Ukaobasi 

 

These athletes qualified to compete at the IHSA Class AA State Girls Track Meet held on May 20-21 

at Eastern Illinois University.  The track team is coached by Peter Raak. 

 

B. SkillsUSA—State Qualifiers: 

  

Robert Ariss—Cabinet Making (14th place) 

Alexander Cebelak—Entrepreneurship (4th place & $500 Scholarship) 

Wade Clifford— Entrepreneurship (4th place & $500 Scholarship) 

Joshua Martin—Cabinet Making (4th place) 

Anthony Moreno— Entrepreneurship (4th place & $500 Scholarship) 

Connor Muschong—Culinary Arts (4th place & 2 Scholarships totaling $1,500) 

Emily Shabowski—Restaurant Services (4th place)  

Connor Todd—Electrical Wiring (8th place) 

 

These students competed in the SkillsUSA State Competition held April 21st – 23rd in Springfield, 

Illinois. The SkillsUSA Advisors are Kathy Jankovic and Jay Markuson 

 

Together, these students distinguished themselves, our school and Geneva District #304.  Thank you for 

this opportunity. 


